OiL CONSERVATION CoMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Ly My LUSC

ir. Dewey vatson, Euglieer
Jagk fmst

Tower retroleum Bldg.
Dalies, 1, Texas

Tear Cir:

we ave received Form C-104 requesting an allowable fcr
the Ramsay oState #5, ..owever, it will be necessary for you to file
Form C-110 before an aliowable cau be assigned.

Tours very truly,

DIL CONSERVATIC. Cll/ISSIOH

k. F, Hontgomery
Geologist

ns






OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOEBS, NEW MEXICO

May 4, 1956

o, Juck Frost
~— Attention: Mr. L. A, Tibbets
1206 Petroleum Tower Bldg.
e Dallas, Texas
i ’ .
. Gentlemen:

A checl of the file on your State-Ramsay ;'5 shows that although
S Form C-105, Well Record, was filed on April 12, 1956, showing that this
well was pui to producing on :arch 5, 1955, we have received reither
a notice of intention to plug, nor any request for aliowable. It will
be neceasary for you to file some form showing us the status of this
well, letting us know what your plans are.

oo Yours very truly,

vy OIL CORSERVATION COMMISSION

E. F. Montgomery
Geologist

hs






